20th Novembar, 1961,

The Director,

Nsticnel Museum of Vietoris,
Russell ©t,,

KELBOURNE

¥
Dear Np frazanor,

It 1s good newe to hear that ths copyright for the
Spencer disc has now been granted. It ie just in time, fortunstely, \
for the record to be included in the next edition o the Intarnation=al
Catalogue of Pecorded Folk Music .

ThYs ceferlcogue 1= prepsred =nd puhlirhad for Unesco
by the INtern2tiocnsl Folk Music Council snd sny recordeg listed in 1t
cmnot f=11 to te noticed by pecple especisl 1y inter=ected in this
kind of msterisl,

If you cculd send me , 2t the soonest porsihle momant.
the full title of the record, 1te mumber and othsr relavant deatails,

I ehel ] be ablse t¢ include it in the liet T am now prepiring for Mr
Strehlow, who 1# h=ndling thies metter for the I.F.W.C.

-In addition to this 1t mey he 2¢ well to mik s direct
contact witk ore or two "key"™ inetitutione oversese o= wall =8 with
leading mueical centres in this country. You will find sddrescas
stteched.

Thenkyou for you letter,

Youres sincerely,

Ot Spobe




Mies Mand Karpeles

Internationnl] Folk Music Council
35 Irincecs Court

Queencwey

London W 2

Dr

¥xx® Fore Prandel Dr Bsrbsra L, Krader
“agcretary Record Heview Editor

foclety for Ethnomeicology or “oclety for Ethnomucicology
6623 Ridge Boulevard 4301 Magsachusate Avenue N.W,
Erocklyn 20, Weshington 16, D,C.

New Yorlk

Dr aeorge List

Apghives of Folk and “rimitive Music '
Indisna University £ 2
Bloomingten, D;‘g{‘ sas gﬁiﬁmtt
ERGLsIn P Ctego Univereit

y
D .K - |"11 g‘megin.
Record * avi ew Editorn i Zenle nd-p_

Journal of Americen Folklore
West Kentucky Stute College
Bowling Kreen

sentucky

Dr Manigle Hood

Institute of Ethnonusicology
Uuiversity of Californie

Los Angeles

Celifornia

Dr Knrt Reinhard

Fhonogram=-Archiv des Museums fur Volkerkunde
Arnim-Allee 23D

Berlin-Dahlem

kr E.L.Hoins

p” ept. of Ethnormelcology
Roninkll ik Instituut voor de I‘ropen
Linnaeusstreat 2A
Amsterdam Q,

In Australia; In sddition to : lelrourne Consarvet orium of Marlcs
Sydney Consgrgctgriun of Muric; “epar tment of Music, The Univerds ty of
Sydney; Federal "ecord Library, Aurtralian kroadcas%ing Oommirainn.....
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Professor John .Bid op Mr.irevor Joqg, M.A,
Elder Conreres®orium of Musiec B Lept. of m )

Adelslde ' University gtarn
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